

Mr Person

My Address
The Street
London
332 MS3

T +44 555555555
M 555555555
E hi394803meewwwqw@me.-
com
@ [http://twitter.com/
TaphaNgum](http://twitter.com/TaphaNgum)

An Entrepreneurial Web Developer with over 6 years experience building profitable commercial websites (Job specific, Client & Personal). Including one most recently bootstrapped by myself (and sold) from £0 to £45,000 in one year: MyAppTemplates.com.

Profile

Having honed my development skills by working almost exclusively on projects that needed to turn a profit (for both clients and for myself), i feel that i have sharpened my ability to produce high quality code that gets results, in a short amount of time. I have spent the past 6 years creating commercial applications that have served hundreds of thousands of users.

Skills

PHP (OO), Laravel, Codeigniter, Symphony, Linux, MySQL, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, LESS, SASS, JavaScript, JQuery, Scriptaculous, Javascript Open Source Libs (incl. Raphael, Morris, Moment.js, Backbone, Angular), Git (& Github), SVN, Wordpress, Woocommerce, Objective-C (iOS), Swift (iOS), Mobile App Design/Project Management (MyAppTemplates), Cocoa Touch, XCode, HTML5, CSS3, Linux, Apache, Nginx, Python, Ruby/Ruby On Rails, Bash, Apache, Nginx, Growth Marketing (inc. SEO, SEM) - Java (Entry Level), Sketch (Design Tool - Entry Level), Agile Philosophy (on most projects, but flexible), Content Marketing (Written & have had over 100 posts published on high traffic sites - see below for more).

What Separates Me From Other Candidates

- I have not only proven developmental expertise, but have also proven myself as a competent business person. And so can make developmental choices with a perspective that keeps the bottom line in mind at all times.

- I have lead development projects with teams of 2-25 people for the last 4 years.

- I have taught (through my course, here: <http://udemy.com/building-and-selling-a-niche-website-from-scratch/>) over 5,500 people how to successfully plan, design and build their own websites. And make them profitable.

These, among many other traits, i believe, would allow me to add more value to your project than you would normally be able to find in your average developer.

Experience

Lead Developer/Owner, Tapha Media Ltd – **2012-Present**

Own company/Freelancing & consulting for private clients.

Also worked on own projects - including:

MyAppTemplates.com - Which created templates for entrepreneurial developers who could not design themselves. It was a profitable venture for the year that i ran it and was recently sold to Harski Technology Holdings. A private internet holdings company based in Melbourne, Australia. It now turns over £100k per year.

I designed, lead and developed the site from the ground up and did all of the marketing. Including writing and having had published over 100 original articles.

Examples include:

LifeHack - How To Consistently Come Up With Great Ideas

<http://www.lifehack.org/articles/productivity/how-to-consistently-come-up-with-great-ideas.html>

ProBlogger - How To Handle Guest Post Rejection

<http://www.probloger.net/archives/2012/10/28/how-to-handle-guest-post-rejection/>

SpeckyBoy - Analysis Of 20 Bootstrapped Startup Landing Pages

<http://speckyboy.com/2012/09/06/analysis-of-20-bootstrapped-startup-landing-pages/>

Technologies & Skills used: PHP, MySQL, Wordpress, WooCommerce, JQuery, JQuery UI, Objective-C (iOS 6 & 7), Cocoa Touch, XCode, HTML5, CSS3, Linux, Apache. Content Creation/Marketing.

Technologies used: Codeigniter, JQuery, JQueryUI, PHP, MySQL, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Git (and Github) for version control, Raphael.js, Morris.js, Moment.js, LESS, SASS, Linux, Apache.

PHP Developer/Growth Engineer, Peapple Ltd – **2011-2012**

Here i was initially hired as a mid level developer to join the technical team that was at the time in place. They were launching a new job site application at this time. After a few months i took on the role of Growth Engineer where i lead the technical/digital marketing strategy for the application.

Technologies used: Codeigniter, JQuery, JQueryUI, PHP, MySQL (ORM), HTML5, CSS3, Git, Symphony, LESS, SASS, Linux, Nginx, Apache.

Key Responsibilities:

- Planning/co-leading (with the Founder) product direction/implementation (Backend & Frontend).
- Planning/co-leading (with the Founder) product marketing.
- Choosing technologies, implementations.
- Relaying (translating technical jargon) technical decisions from team to Founder in plain english.

Freelance Web Developer, Dummy Ltd – 2008-2011

Here i led, managed and deployed custom web and mobile web applications for clients.

PHP, MVC frameworks (Symfony, Zend & Codeigniter), SCM experience, ideally SVN/Get, (My)SQL / ORM, Experience with 3rd party API integration, like FB, Twitter, Google.

Education

Brunel University – BA, Film & Television Studies 2008-2009

Note: Left to pursue freelance/business projects with clients.

Columbia International College - Ontario Secondary School Diploma
2006-2007

Braeburn High School - IGCSE's (Including Maths/English) 2003-2006

References

Philip Slusarski - Director, **Harski Technology Holdings Pty Ltd.** Melbourne, Australia. (Acquired MyAppTemplates.com from me last year. I have assisted him in increasing revenue by 3x since that time). Formerly CFO of Publicly Traded Company.

Email: pski@chariot.net.au

Reference 1 - Director, **Peapple Ltd.** London, England. Hired me as PHP Developer at Peapple in 2011. Later promoted me to position of Growth Engineer. Where i helped to lead the building and growth of an innovative recruitment website project.

Email: admin@peapple.com

Reference 2 - Founder, **Perfected Tech.** Jerusalem, ISRAEL. Hired me as a freelancer to lead the redesign and reimplementaion of their flagship client management application.

Email: avivlander@gmail.com